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Building Inspections - RE: 0 House Island - Permit Amendment

From: "Danielle Mulkern" <dmulkern@lpamarine.com>
To: <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 4/1/2015 2:28 PM

Subject: RE: 0 House Island - Permit Amendment

CC: <cmulkern@lpamarine.com>

Hello Brad,

Frick Associates has sent us a revised plan to accommodate an increase in flow rate. They have added a tank
and 9 Eljen chambers to the already approved system. Other than that the previously approved system remains
the same.

Thank you,
Danielle

Danielle Mulkern

dmulkern@Ipamarine.com

Lionel Plante Associates, Inc.

Office: 207-766-2508 / Fax: 207-766-2507
98 Island Avenue, Peaks Island, Maine 04108
http://www.lpamarine.com

From: buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2015 12:56 PM

To: Danielle Mulkern

Cc: cmulkern@Ilpamarine.com

Subject: Re: 0 House Island - Permit Amendment

Danielle
Are you changing anything about the original application?

>>> "Danielle Mulkern" <dmulkern@Ilpamarine.com> 4/1/2015 9:53 AM >>>

Hello,

Attached please find an updated application for a subsurface wastewater disposal system at 0 House Island
(House #1). This permit was approved on 1/5/15 (Permit # 2014-02936) but we received a new HHE-200 from
Albert Frick, so we'll need to amend the existing permit. Please direct all questions to me.

I have attached the electronic signature page, fast track form and the HHE-200.

Once the permit is issued please return it to me at dmulkern@Ipamarine.com
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Thank you for your time,
Danielle

Danielle Mulkern

dmulkern@Ipamarine.com

Lionel Plante Associates, Inc.

Office: 207-766-2508 / Fax: 207-766-2507
98 Island Avenue, Peaks Island, Maine 04108
http://www.lpamarine.com

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees
about government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please
be advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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